
MTC09/20/O: STRUCTURAL DEFINITION & DESIGN OF THE LOOK AND FEEL FOR RETAIL SHOPS 

QUESTION ANSWER 

 1. Has MTC made contact with the Namibia Council of Architects and 
Quantity Surveyors with regards to the new Procurement Act? 

  MTC has endeavored to explain the situation to the Council we however couldn’t get any 
details convincing us to change our approach. Our approach of tendering remains as is and we 
have no intentions of changing the approach to fit the Architect’s way of responding to bids. 
We are therefore recommending Architects to consider the way they wish to participate in this 
tender while conforming to the Council’s regulations.  In this tender MTC is first after someone 
who can come up with a suitable corporate image / look and feel, and thereafter be able to 
transfer / transform that corporate image into a structural design with architectural designs. 

2. What feedback has MTC received from NCAQS with regards to the 
enquiry?  

Please answer to question 1 above 

3.       With regards to the architectural aspect of the tender. Will we be 
submitting our company profiles as per regular tender or will we be 
submitting design proposals as part of a competition? 

The first phase of proposals is merely a presentation of designs clearly depicting a look and 
feel. The structural part of the submission is something that can be evaluated at the next phase 
of engagement and evaluation. The initial deciding factor is really whether the tenderer can 
come up with corporate image design that suits MTC's personal as a corporate entity  

4.       If you have decided to make it a competition, what are the 
conditions and requirements for said competition? 

Please answer to question 1 above 

5.What MobileHome would we be using in our design proposal We will use Katutura and Grove mall, please find the attached plans 

6.    What is the new deadline for design proposals? The closing date remains the same as originally advertised. 

7.       If this is to continue as a regular tender, are we to submit the 
team information including all members and their specialists that would 
form part of our project team? (e.g. Electrical mechanical engineers, 
interior designers, CI’s, etc.). 

Yes, however the architectural part of the tender can be submitted with further engagements. 
The most important thing is first the Corporate Image and interior designs profiles and the 
actual design. After that MTC will evaluate the transformation of CIs into structural and 
architectural designs. This means a tenderer who just submits structural designs and no look 
and feel initially maybe eliminated  

 


